
From: Bishop, John
To: Celeste, Merry E
Subject: FW: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - Florida Beach Management Funding...
Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 3:18:22 PM

 
 
John E. Bishop, Ph.D.

Coastal Mgmt Coordinator
Pinellas County Environmental Management
22211 US Hwy. 19 N, Bldg. 10
Clearwater, FL 33765
Phone (727) 464-8766
jbishop@pinellascounty.org
 
Or visit our website at:
 
http://www.pinellascounty.org/environment/coastalMngmt/
 
 

From: Burbridge, Katherine A <kburbridge@co.pinellas.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 2:51 PM
To: Bishop, John <jbishop@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Cc: Brown, Andrew W <awbrown@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Javed, Addie <ajaved@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Ettel,
 Veronica E <vettel@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Squires, Andrew P <asquires@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - Florida Beach Management Funding...
 
OMB’s has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the Florida Department
 of Environmental Protection (FDEP) to obtain funding for Pass-a-Grille Beach nourishment in FY21.
 
Requested funding is $1M from the FDEP Beach Management Funding Assistance Program.  A match
 of at least 50% is required. The County’s proposed match is $1M. The total project cost is $5M. The
 project in not specifically identified in the County’s Capital Improvement Program for FY20, but is
 anticipated to be included in FY21. The County’s match normally comes from the tourist
 development tax that is dedicated for this purpose.
 
The Board of County Commissioner signs off on this application package. Please include this email
 when you send the application to be placed on the Board agenda to the Agenda Coordinator. If you
 have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Katherine
 
Katherine Burbridge, AICP, LEED AP
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget
(727) 453-3457
kburbridge@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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Your opinion matters to us!  Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
 www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB 
 
From: Grants Center of Excellence [mailto:no-reply@sharepointonline.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Burbridge, Katherine A <kburbridge@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - Florida Beach Management Funding...
 
 

   Florida Beach Management Funding... has been added    

Bishop, John
6/19/2019 11:08 AM

Program Manager: Bishop, John 

Program Manager Phone #: 727-464-8766 

County Department: Public Works - Natural Resources 

Director's Name: Javed, Addie 

OMB Analyst: Brown, Andrew W 

Granting Agency: Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

CFDA/CSFA #:  

Grant Funding Program
 Name:

Florida Beach Management Funding Assistance
 Program 

Grant Funding Type: Capital 

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement 

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($):  

Amount Requested: $1,000,000.00 

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY20 

Match Amount: $1,000,000.00 

Required Match Type: Cash 

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program):  

Is the Match in the Current Budget?: No 

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: Yes 

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other
 Resources):

$5,000,000.00 

Granting Agency Contact Name: Catherine Florko 

Granting Agency Phone or Email: Catherine.Florko@dep.state.fl.us 

Granting Agency Address: ​

Catherine Florko
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Environmental Specialist

Florida Beach Management Funding Assistance Program

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

2600 Blair Stone Road., MS 3601

Tallahassee, FL    32399-2400

 

 

OPUS Project Title:  

Duration: Multi Year 

Proposed Abstract (Project Scope of
 Work):

​Federal Nourishment of Pass-a-Grille Beach
 in 2021

 

Benefit Summary (How will this
 benefit the County, Dept, etc?):

​Keeping our beaches nourished attracts tourists
 who spend billions in our county each year.

 

Director Approval (Attach):  

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No 

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:  

Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable):  

Grant Application Due Date: 7/31/2019 

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency 

If Other, provide source:  

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS
 LINE:

**PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS
 LINE** 

Assigned To:  

Priority: (2) Normal 

Task Status: Not Started 

OPUS Project #:  

Grant Contract #:  

Award Amount:  

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB 

Grant Start Date:  

Grant End Date:  

OMB Comments:  



Granicus #:  

Description:  

 
 
Modify my alert settings | View Grants Database

 

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2F_layouts%2F15%2FMySubs.aspx&data=02%7C01%7Cmceleste%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C19bd6decbb2d4982634108d719d9ad94%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637006295016553565&sdata=bJn75lssRT4JLVUyGsBovXYlOK%2Bk473Pl8thryZ71sU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FLists%2FTasks&data=02%7C01%7Cmceleste%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C19bd6decbb2d4982634108d719d9ad94%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637006295016553565&sdata=fYlEVMNTCX1D%2BuXsVQPCE7JAik8Y4ft8rrRr7dnNU38%3D&reserved=0

